


CITY SECRETARY’S AGENDA NOTES
February 10, 2025

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge.

3. Public Comments.: At this time, anyone will be allowed to speak on any matter other than personnel
matters and matters under litigation, for length of time not to exceed three minutes. No Council
discussion or action may take place on a matter until such matter has been placed on an agenda and
posted in accordance with the law.

If, at a meeting of a governmental body, a member of the public or of the governmental body inquiries about a
subject for which notice has not been given as required by this subchapter, the notice provisions of this subchapter
do not apply to:

(1) a statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry; or
(2) arecitation of existing policy in response to the inquiry.

4. Presentation
Information report only, no action to be taken

1. Presentation of the Audit for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 by Mike Ward, C.P.A: Mr. Ward will
present the audit for FY 2023-2024 and answer any questions you may have.

5. Consent
Discuss, Consider, and Possibly Take Action Regarding
All Consent items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and vote.

A. Deliberate and Act to Approve Minutes of January 13, 2025: Draft Minutes are on page 5 and 6.

6. Business
Discuss, Consider, and Possibly Take Action Regarding

A. Deliberate and Act to Appoint Councilmember to Local Firemen’s Pension Board:

Currently appointed is Councilmember Mike Carter. Mr. Carter has stated he will continue to

serve upon the council’s approval. Travis Miller is Chairman of the board and will be the point of

contact.

Deliberate and Act on Ordinance Calling for General Municipal Election to be Held

Saturday, May 3, 2025: Ordinance on pages 7-11.

Deliberate, Discuss and Possibly take action on Type A Economic Development Policy:

This has been approved by the DEDC, policy on pages 12-20

Deliberate, Discuss and Possibly take action on Type B Economic Development Policy:

This has been approved by the DEDC, policy on pages 21-30

Deliberate, Discuss and Possibly take action on Type A Economic Development

Beautification Grant Policy: This has been approved by the DEDC, policy on pages 31-35

Deliberate, Discuss and Possibly take action on Type B Economic Development

Beautification Grant Policy: This has been approved by the DEDC, policy on pages 36-41

G. Deliberate, Discuss and Possibly take action on Type B Economic Development Budget
for Fiscal Year 2024-2025: Both Type A and Type B Economic Development Corporations
(EDCs) in Texas are legally required to adopt an annual budget. This requirement is outlined in
the Texas Local Government Code, specifically in Chapter 501, which governs development
corporations. Section 501.073(a). Budget on pages 42. This budget has been approved by the
DEDC.

H. Deliberate, Discuss and Possibly take action on re-appointment of Daingerfield
Economic Development Type A&B board members in places 2, 4, and 6, Beverly Austin,
Keitha Nilsson, and Walter Bass: All three have confirmed their willingness to continue to
serve, and the EDC board has recommended them for re-appointment.

I. Discuss, consider and adopt a resolution to designate authorized signatories for the
2023 Texas CDBG program, grant agreement number CDV23-0169: Resolution on page 43

J. Discuss, consider, and approve a resolution adopting required CDBG Civil Rights
policies: Policies on pages 44-56

m o 0 W

n




K. Discuss, consider and approve Proclamation to proclaim April as Fair Housing Month:
This proclamation will help to fulfill Fair Housing activity obligations as required by the grant.
Proclamation on page 57.

. Monthly Departmental Reports: /nformational reports only; no action to be taken:

A. Animal Shelter, Code Enforcement, EMS, Fire, Library, Municipal court, Police, Public Works: ~
Monthly Reports are on pages 58 through 72.

B. Financial: Located on pages 73-79

C. City Manager: Located on page 4

. Monthly Boards and Commissions Minutes: Informational reports only; no action fo be

taken: {
A. Economic Development Corporation on page 80

. Adjournment.







MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING

OF CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF DAINGERFIELD
JANUARY 13, 2025
City Council Present: Mayor Wade Kerley Councilmembers Jessie Ayers, Vicki Smith,
David Hood, Ben Ramirez
Absent: Mike Carter
City Staff Present: City Manager Michelle Jones, City Secretary/Finance Director
Amanda Sanders, Police Chief Tracey Climer, Fire Chief Jimmy
Cornelius, Assistant Fire Chief Travis Miller
Others: Jim Goodman, Willaim Smith-SPFI, Taylor Hackemack-State

Park, Nicole Kimball-Steel Country Bee, Beverly Austin-
Daingerfield EDC, Joe Austin- MCC, Lesia Lewis-DLSISD, Sheran
West, Chuck Clemens, Niakesha Douglas, Markeno Royal

Mayor Kerley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Mayor Kerley gave the Invocation.

The Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge.

3. Public Comments: No Public Comment

4. Consent Agenda

A. Deliberate and Act to Approve Minutes of December 9, 2024: Motion Made by
councilmember Ramirez to approve the minutes as presented. Seconded by
councilmember Smith. All voted for. Motion carried.

5. Business

Dis
A.

cuss, Consider, and Possibly Take Action Regarding:

Discuss and Consider Adoption of Ordinance 20251301-01 Authorizing the
Issuance of City of Daingerfield, Texas Combination Tax and Surplus Revenue
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2025A, in the Principal Amount of $1,180,000 to
Fund Water System Improvements and Awarding the Sale of Such Certificates of
Obligation to the Texas Water Development Board: Motion Made by counciimember
Ayers to adopt ordinance 20251301-01. Seconded by councilmember Hood and all
voted for. Motion Carried.

Deliberate Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution 20251301-R01 Approving
the Execution and Delivery of a Principal Forgiveness Agreement with the Texas
Water Development Board in the Amount of $ $2,693,010 for Water System
Improvements; and Resolving Other Matters Relating to the Subject: Motion made
by councilmember Hood to adopt Resolution 20251301-R01. Seconded by
councilmember Ramirez and all voted for. Motion carried.

Discuss and consider adoption of Resolution 20251301-R02 Authorizing and
Directing Establishment of Two Construction Accounts with Depository Bank in
Connection with Texas Water Development Board Project; appointing Authorized




Signatories with respect to such Accounts; and Resolving Other Matters relating
to the Subject: Motion Made by councilmember Hood to adopt Resolution 20251301-
R02, all signatories will remain the same. Wade Kerley- Mayor, Jessie Ayers-Mayor Pro
Tem, Michelle Jones- City Manager, and Amanda Sanders-City Secretary. Seconded by
councilmember Smith. All voted for. Motion Carried.

D. Deliberate and Act on Resolution 20251301-R03 Authorizing the Submission of a
HOME Application to the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
and Authorizing the City Manager to Act as the City’s Executive Officer, Signatory
and Representative in all Matters Pertaining to the City’s Participation in the
HOME Program Reservation System Agreement: Motion made by Councilmember
Ayers to approve Resolution 20251301-R03, seconded by councilmember Hood. All
voted for. Motion Carried.

E. Deliberate and Act on Resolution 20251301-R04 to Approve Submission of a Grant
Application for the Daingerfield Police Department Save a Life Grant to the Office
of the Governor: Motion Made by councilmember Ramirez to approve Resolution
20251301-R04. Seconded by Councilmember Smith and all voted for. Motion Carried.

F. Deliberate and Act to Approve Daingerfield Police Department Racial Profiling
Report: Motion made by Councilmember Hood to approve Daingerfield Police
Department Racial Profiling Report. Seconded by Councilmember Ramirez and All voted
for. Motion Carried.

G. Deliberate and Act to approve Daingerfield Fire Department Racial Profiling
Report: Motion Made by Councilmember Ramirez to approve Daingerfield Fire
Department Racial Profiling Report. Seconded by Councilmember Ayers and all voted
for. Motion Carried.

6. Monthly Departmental Reports: Informational reports only; no action fo be taken:

1. Animal Shelter, Code Enforcement, EMS, Fire, Library, Municipal court, Police,
Public Works

2. Financial

3. City Manager
i. City Projects, FEMA Grant

7. Adjournment.
There being no further business before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 6:25

p.m. on motion by Councilmember Smith seconded by Councilmember Ramirez and all voted
for. Motion Carried.

Wade Kerley, Mayor
ATTEST:

Amanda Sanders
City Secretary




ORDINANCE NO. 20250210

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
DAINGERFIELD, TEXAS, ORDERING A GENERAL ELECTION TO BE
HELD IN THE CITY OF DAINGERFIELD, TEXAS, ON THE UNIFORM
ELECTION DATE OF MAY 3, 2025, FOR THE QUALIFIED VOTERS OF
THE CITY OF DAINGERFIELD, TEXAS, TO ELECT THREE CITY
COUNCIL MEMBERS FOR A FULL TERM; PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF
THE ELECTION; PROVIDING FOR ELECTION PRECINCT AND
POLLING PLACES; PROVIDING FOR THE AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE
ANY AND ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS; PROVIDING FOR RELATED
MATTERS; PROVIDING FOR EARLY VOTING; PROVIDING FOR
EFFECTIVE DATE AND OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSES

WHEREAS, May 3, 2025, is the Uniform Election Date (also referred to herein as “Election Day™)
upon which the City Council for the City of Daingerfield, Texas (the “City™) is authorized by law to
conduct a municipal election;

WHEREAS, pursuant to state law, the City Council for the City, by the adoption of this Ordinance,
intends to order a municipal election to take place on the May 3, 2025, Uniform Election Date for the
qualified voters of the City to elect the following officials for the following offices of the City to serve a
full term under the laws of the State of Texas and the City Charter:

One (1) Council Member, At Large; and
One (1) Council Member, At Large; and
One (1) Council Member, At Large; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code (the “Code™) is applicable to said election and this Ordinance
establishes procedures consistent with the Code, and designates the voting place for the election;

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Daingerfield intends, and by adoption of this Ordinance,
the City Council of the City of Daingerfield calls and orders a general election to be conducted and
held on May 3, 2025, general Uniform Election Date for voters to elect three (3) City Council
members for a full term to the City of Daingerfield City Council;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ORDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF DAINGERFIELD, TEXAS:

Section 1.  Findings of Fact. The findings and recitations set out in the preamble of
this Ordinance are found to be true and correct and that they are hereby adopted by the City Council and
made a part hereof for all purposes.

Section 2. Order of General Election. The City Council for the City orders that the
General Municipal Election of the City shall be held on Saturday, May 3, 2025 Uniform Election Date
to elect the following officials for the following offices of the City of Daingerfield:

Page 1 of 5




One (1) Council Member, At Large; and
One (1) Council Member, At Large; and
One (1) Council Member, At Large

Candidates for the above offices shall file their application for a place on the ballot with the City
Secretary of the City, at 101 Linda Drive, Daingerfield, Texas 75638 between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00
p.m., no later than February 14, 2025, excluding weekends and holidays. All applications for
candidacy shall be on a form as prescribed by the Texas Election Code. The order in which the names
of the candidates for each office are to be printed on the ballot shall be determined by a drawing
conducted by the City Secretary.

Section 3. Ballots. The ballots used for the general election shall comply with the
Texas Election Code and shall be in the form provided by the City for use on the respective voting
devices used by the City.

Section 4. Printed Materials. The official ballots, together with such other election
materials as required by the Texas Election Code, as amended, shall be printed in both the English
and Spanish languages and shall contain such provisions, markings and language as required by law.

Section 5. Notice of Election. Notice of the election shall be given in the manner as
provided in the Texas Election Code and the City Charter. The notice of election shall be posted on
the bulletin board used for posting notice of meetings of the governing body at City Hall and at other
locations requiredby state law not later than the twenty-first (21st) day before the election, and by
publishing said notice of the election in a newspaper of general circulation, not earlier than thirty (30)
days nor later than ten (10) days prior to said election. The City Secretary is authorized and shall give
all notices required for the election.

Section 6. Conduct_of Election. The City Secretary and his/her designees and
appointees, and the election judges, alternate judges and clerks properly appointed for the election,
shall hold and conduct the election for the City. The election shall be held and conducted in
compliance with the City Charter and state law.

Section 7. Election Precincts and Election Day Polling Places.  The City has one (1)
election precinct and said election shall be at the following place in said City:

J. D. Parrish Administration Building,
200 Tiger Drive
Daingerfield, Texas.

Section 8.  Designation of Polling Place(s). The polls at the designated polling
place(s) shall on said Election Day to be opened from 7:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M. in the J. D. Parrish

Administration Building, 200 Tiger Dr., Daingerfield, Texas. The City Secretary shall tabulate and
provide the election returns for votes cast for the propositions presented to the voters to amend the
City Charter.

Section 9.  Early Voting. (a) Early voting by personal appearance shall commence

on Tuesday, April 22, 2025, and continue through Tuesday, April 29, 2025, and early voting polls
shall remain open for the time specified by the Texas Election Code and the respective Elections

Page 2 of 5




Administrator.

(b)

The period to apply for a ballot by mail is January 1, 2025, through April 22, 2025.

An applicationfor ballot by mail (ABBM) must be received by the Early Voting Clerk no
later than the close of business on April 22, 2025.

(©)

The period to apply for a federal postcard application (FPCA) is January 1, 2025,

through April 22, 2025. An FPCA must be received by the Early Voting Clerk no later than
the close of business on April 22, 2025.

(d)

Early Voting Conducted by the City:

1. Early voting, both by personal appearance and by mail will be conducted by the

City Secretary in accordance with the Texas Election Code for the qualified voters
of the City residing in the City. The City Secretary is hereby designated and
appointed as an Early Voting Clerk for the general election for qualified voters of
the City.

. Applications for ballot by mail for qualified voters of the City residing in the City

shall be mailed to:

Amanda Sanders

City Secretary

Mailing and Physical Address:

101 Linda Drive

Daingerfield, Texas 75638

Telephone Number: (903) 645-3906

Email Address: amanda.sanders@cityofdaingerfield.com
Website: https://www.cityofdaingerfield.com/city-secretary

. The main early voting location for qualified voters of the City is: the City

Conference Chambers in the Daingerfield City Hall located at 101 Linda Drive,
Daingerfield, Texas 75638.

. Early voting for qualified voters of the City shall be held at the dates, times, and

location authorized by the City Secretary. Any early voting polling place may be
added or changed by the City Secretary upon compliance with applicable law.
Early voting by personal appearance shall only be conducted on one or more
Saturdays or Sundays during the early voting period upon receipt of a written
request submitted by at least 15 registered voters of the territory covered by the
election as required by state law.

Section 10. Election Judges and Clerks. Prior to the Election Day, the election
judges, alternate judges, clerks, and other personnel necessary for conducting the Election shall be
appointed by the City Council or selected and appointed by the City Secretary, as authorized by the Texas
Election Code, all in compliance with the requirements of state law, and they are hereby designated and
appointed election officers for the holding of said election and such appointments are approved. The
presiding judges, alternate presiding judges and clerks shall perform the functions and duties of their

Page 3 of 5




respective positionsthat are provided by state law. The City Secretary is authorized to appoint any
such other officials not designated or appointed herein as are necessary and appropriate to conduct
the Election in accordance with the Code.

Section 11.  City Secretary Assistance. The City Secretary is further authorized to
assist with the giving of notices required for the election, and to take such other and further action as
is required to conduct the election in compliance with the Texas Election Code; provided that,
pursuant to any applicable election services contracts, the City Secretary or the Elections
Administrator, shall have the duty and be responsible for organizing and conducting the election in
compliance with the Texas Election Code; and for providing all services specified to be provided in
any applicable election services contracts.

Section 12. Necessary Actions. The Mayor and the City Secretary of the City, in
consultation with the City’s Attorney, are hereby authorized and directed to take any and all actions
necessary to comply with the provisions of the Code and the Federal Voting Rights Act in carrying
out and conducting the Election, whether or not expressly authorized herein, including but not limited
to making changes or additions to polling places, ballot language, or procedures to the extent required
or desirable or as may become necessary due to circumstances arising after the date of this Ordinance.
The City Secretary is further authorized to give notice of the election as required by the Texas Election
Code. The Mayor is further authorized to sign any subsequent orders adjusting the polling locations,
dates, and times that are subject to change due to any applicable joint election agreement, if any, up
until the final posting deadline of such notice pursuant to Texas Election Code (“Code™) Sec.

4.003(2)(b) and (c).

Section 13. General. The general election shall be held and conducted by the City in
compliance with the Texas Election Code and, to the extent not inconsistent therewith, the City
Charter, and only resident qualified voters of the City shall be eligible to vote at the election. The
Election Officers are hereby authorized and instructed to provide and furnish all necessary election
supplies, materials, and equipment to conduct said election. Returns of the election shall be made
known as soon as possible after the closing of the polls; and the election returns shall be canvassed
by the City Council not earlier than May 6, 2025, nor later than May 14, 2025.

Section 14. Authorization to Execute. The Mayor is authorized to execute and the
City Secretary is authorized to attest this Ordinance on behalf of the Council; and the Mayor is
authorized to do all other things legal and necessary in connection with the holding and consummation
of the Election.

Section 15.  Effective Date; Election Code; Preamble.  This Ordinance shall be in full
force and effect from and after its passage on the date shown below; provided that if.any term or
provision of this Ordinance conflicts with, or is inconsistent with, the Texas Elections Code, the Texas
Election Code shall govern and control and the City Secretary shall comply with the Texas Elections
Code. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and such recitals are
hereby made a part of this Ordinance for all purposes as part of the findings of Council.

Section 16.  Severability. If any provision, section of this Ordinance or the application
of any provisionto any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other
provisions or applications of the Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or
application, andto this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.

Page 4 of 5
10




Section 17. Open Meetings. It is officially found and determined that the meeting at
which this Ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time,
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov't. Code.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED on this the 10th day of February 2025.

ATTEST: CITY OF DAINGERFIELD, TEXAS

Amanda Sanders, City Secretary Wade Kerley, Mayor

Page Sof 5
a8 11




12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAINGERFIELD, TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE
CITY. OF DAINGERFIELD, REPRESENTATIVES IN MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE THE CITY OF
DAINGERFIELD'S PARTICIPATION IN THE TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City Council of The City of Daingerfield desires to develop a viable community, including
decent housing and a suitable living environment and expanding economic opportunities, principally for
persons of low-to-moderate income; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interests of The City of Daingerfield to participate in the Texas
Community Development Block Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of The City of Daingerfield is committed compliance with federal, state, and
program rules, including the current TxCDBG Project Implementation Manual; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAINGERFIELD
TEXAS:

That the City Council directs and designates the following to act in all matters in connection with any
grant application and the The City of Daingerfield's participation in the Texas Community Development Block
Grant Program:
e The City Manager shall serve as the The City of Daingerfield‘s Chief Executive Officer and Authorized
Representative to
o execute a grant application and any subsequent contractual documents,
o certify environmental review documents between the Texas Department of Agriculture and the
The City of Daingerfield, and
o certify the Payment Request form and/or other forms required for requesting funds to
reimburse project costs, and
o be assigned the role of Authorized Official in the TDA-GO grant management system.

» In addition to the above designated officials, should any grant be funded the Mayor and Finance
Director is authorized to
o certify the Payment Request form and/or other forms required for requesting funds to
reimburse project costs,
o prepare and submit other financial documentation, and
o be assigned the role of Project Director or Payment Processor in the TDA-GO grant
management system.

Passed and approved this 10" day of February, 2025.

Amanda Sanders, City Secretary Wade Kerley , Mayor
City of Daingerfield, Texas City of Daingerfield, Texas

43




A1014

Resolution Regarding Civil Rights

The City of Daingerfield, Texas

Whereas, The City of Daingerfield, Texas, (hereinafter referred to as “City of Daingerfield”) has been awarded
TxCDBG funding through a TxCDBG grant from the Texas Department of Agriculture (hereinafter referred to as
HTDA");

Whereas, The City of Daingerfield, in accordance with Section 109 of the Title | of the Housing and Community
Development Act. (24 CFR 6); the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101-6107); and Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794) and for construction contracts greater than $10,000, must take
actions to ensure that no person or group is denied benefits such as employment, training, housing, and contracts
generated by the CDBG activity, on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, or disability;

Whereas, The City of Daingerfield, in consideration for the receipt and acceptance of federal funding for the
Contract, agrees to comply with all federal rules and regulations including those rules and regulations governing
citizen participation and civil rights protections;

Whereas, The City of Daingerfield, in accordance with Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of
1968, as amended, and 24 CFR Part 75, is required, to the greatest extent feasible, to provide training and
employment opportunities to lower income residents and contract opportunities to businesses in the TxCDBG
project area;

Whereas, The City of Daingerfield, in accordance with Section 104(1) of the Housing and Community
Development Act, as amended, and State’s certification requirements at 24 CFR 91.325(b)(6), must adopt an
excessive force policy that prohibits the use of excessive force against non-violent civil rights demonstrations;

Whereas, The City of Daingerfield, in accordance with Executive Order 13166, must take reasonable steps to
ensure meaningful access to services in federally assisted programs and activities by persons with limited
English proficiency (LEP) and must have an LEP plan in place specific to the locality and beneficiaries for each
TxCDBG project;

Whereas, The City of Daingerfield, in accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, does not
discriminate on the basis of disability and agrees to ensure that qualified individuals with disabilities have access
to programs and activities that receive federal funds;

Whereas, the The City of Daingerfield, in accordance with Section 808(e)(5) of the Fair Housing Act (42 USC
3608(e)(5)) that requires HUD programs and activities be administered in a manner affirmatively to further the
policies of the Fair Housing Act, agrees to conduct at least one activity during the contract period to affirmatively
further fair housing; and

Whereas, The City of Daingerfield, agrees to maintain written standards of conduct covering conflicts of interest
and govemning the actions of its employees engaged in the selection, award and administration of contracts.

03/01/2022

44



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAINGERFIELD, TEXAS, THAT
THE CITY OF DAINGERFIELD ADOPTS THE FOLLOWING:

Citizen Participation Plan and Grievance Procedures (Form A1013);

Excessive Force Policy (Form A1003);

Section 504 Policy and Grievance Procedures (Form A1004);

Code of Conduct Policy (Form A1002), and '
Fair Housing Policy (Form 1015).

GgARLON =

The City of Daingerfield affirms its commitment to conduct a project-specific analysis and take all appropriate
action necessary to comply with program requirements for the following:

6. Section 3 economic opportunity;
7. Limited English Proficiency; and
8. Affirmatively Further Fair Housing

Michelle Jones, City Manager

Signature Name, Title

Date

03/01/2022

45




A1013

CITY OF DAINGERFIELD
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION PLAN
TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

Note to Grant Recipients regarding Limited English Proficiency (LEP) requirements:

In accordance with federal law, if there is a significant number of the population who are non-English
speaking residents and are affected by the TxCDBG project, such citizens should have “meaningful
access” to all aspects of the TxCDBG project. To provide ‘meaningful access’, Grant Recipients may
need to provide interpreter services at public hearings or provide non-English written materials that are
routinely provided in English. Examples of such vital documents include Citizen Participation notices
(e.g. complaint procedures, hearing notices) civil rights notices, and any other published notice that may
allow an eligible person with limited English proficiency to participate in discussing proposed CDBG
activities.

For more information, see LEP.gov.

COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

These complaint procedures comply with the requirements of the Texas Department of Agriculture’s Texas
Community Development Block Grant (TxCDBG) Program and Local Government Requirements found in 24
CFR §570.486 (Code of Federal Regulations). Citizens can obtain a copy of these procedures at The City of
Daingerfield offices, 101 Linda Dr., Daingerfield, TX 75638-2105, during regular business hours.

Below are the formal complaint and grievance procedures regarding the services provided under the TXCDBG
project.

1. A person who has a complaint or grievance about any services or activities with respect to the TxCDBG
project, whether it is a proposed, ongoing, or completed TXCDBG project, may during regular business
hours submit such complaint or grievance, in writing to the City Manager, at City of Daingerfield at 101
Linda Dr., Daingerfield TX 75638-2105, or may call .

A copy of the complaint or grievance shall be transmitted by the City Manager to the entity that is the subject of
the complaint or grievance and to The City of Daingerfield
2. Attomey within five (5) working days after the date of the complaint or grievance was received.

3. The City Manager shall complete an investigation of the complaint or grievance, if practicable, and
provide a timely written answer to person who made the complaint or grievance within ten (10) days.

4. If the investigation cannot be completed within ten (10) working days per 3. above, the person who made
the grievance or complaint shall be notified, in writing, within fifteen (15) days where practicable after
receipt of the original complaint or grievance and shall detail when the investigation should be completed.

5. If necessary, the grievance and a written copy of the subsequent investigation shall be forwarded to the
TxCDBG for their further review and comment.

8. If appropriate, provide copies of grievance procedures and responses to grievances in both English and
Spanish, or other appropriate language.

09/01/2020

46



TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

When requested, The City of Daingerfield

shall provide technical assistance to groups that are representative of persons of low- and moderate-income in
developing proposals for the use of TXCDBG funds. The City of Daingerfield, based upon the specific needs of
the community’s residents at the time of the request, shall determine the level and type of assistance.

PUBLIC HEARING PROVISIONS
For each public hearing scheduled and conducted by The City of Daingerfield,
the following public hearing provisions shall be observed:

1.

Public notice of all hearings must be published at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled
hearing. The public notice must be published in a local newspaper. Each public notice must include the
date, time, location, and topics to be considered at the public hearing. A published newspaper article can
also be used to meet this requirement so long as it meets all content and timing requirements. Notices
should also be prominently posted in public buildings and distributed to local Public Housing Authorities
and other interested community groups.

When a significant number of non-English speaking residents are a part of the potential service area of
the TxCDBG project, vital documents such as notices should be published in the predominant language
of these non-English speaking citizens.

Each public hearing shall be held at a time and location convenient to potential or actual beneficiaries and will
include accommodation for persons with disabilities. Persons with disabilities must be able to attend the
hearings and The City of Daingerfield

3. must make arrangements for individuals who require auxiliary aids or services if contacted at least two

4.

days prior to the hearing.

A public hearing held prior to the submission of a TxCDBG application must be held after 5:00 PM on a
weekday or at a convenient time on a Saturday or Sunday.

When a significant number of non-English speaking residents can be reasonably expected to participate
in a public hearing, an interpreter should be present to accommodate the needs of the non-English
speaking residents.

The City of Daingerfield
shall comply with the following citizen participation requirements for the preparation and submission of an
application for a TxCDBG project:

At a minimum, The City of Daingerfield

1.

shall hold at least one (1) public hearing to prior to submitting the application to the Texas Department of
Agriculture.

The City of Daingerfield

2.

shall retain documentation of the hearing notice(s), a listing of persons attending the hearing(s), minutes
of the hearing(s), and any other records concerning the proposed use of funds for three (3) years from
closeout of the grant to the state. Such records shall be made available to the public in accordance with
Chapter 552, Texas Government Code.

The public hearing shall include a discussion with citizens as outlined in the applicable TxCDBG
application manual to include, but is not limited to, the development of housing and community
development needs, the amount of funding available, all eligible activities under the TxCDBG program,
and the use of past TxCDBG contract funds, if applicable. Citizens, with particular emphasis on persons
of low- and moderate-income who are residents of slum and blight areas, shall be encouraged to submit
their views and proposals regarding community development and housing needs. Citizens shall be made

47




aware of the location where they may submit their views and proposals should they be unable to attend
the public hearing.

4. When a significant number of non-English speaking residents can be reasonably expected to participate
in a public hearing, an interpreter should be present to accommodate the needs of the non-English
speaking residents.

The City of Daingerfield
must comply with the following citizen participation requirements in the event that the City of Daingerfield
receives funds from the TxCDBG program:

The City of Daingerfield
1. shall also hold a public hearing concerning any substantial change, as determined by TxCDBG, proposed
to be made in the use of TXCDBG funds from one eligible activity to another again using the preceding
notice requirements.

Upon completion of the TxCDBG project, The City of Daingerfield
2. shall hold a public hearing and review its program performance including the actual use of the TxCDBG
funds.

3. When a significant number of non-English speaking residents can be reasonably expected to participate
in a public hearing, for either a public hearing concerning substantial change to the TxCDBG project or
for the closeout of the TXCDBG project, publish notice in both English and Spanish, or other appropriate
language and provide an interpreter at the hearing to accommodate the needs of the non-English
speaking residents.

The City of Daingerfield
4. shall retain documentation of the TxCDBG project, including hearing notice(s), a listing of persons
attending the hearing(s), minutes of the hearing(s), and any other records concerning the actual use of
funds for a period of three (3) years three (3) years from closeout of the grant to the state. Such records
shall be made available to the public in accordance with Chapter 552, Texas Government Code.

Michelle Jones, City Manager
Signature Name, Title

Date

09/01/2020

48



LA CIUDAD DE CITY OF DAINGERFIELD
PLAN DE PARTICIPACION CIUDADANA
PROGRAMA DE TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM

Nota a los receptores de subvencion en relacion a requisitos de Dominio Limitado del inglés:

De acuerdo con la ley federal hay un numero significativo de poblacién que son residentes y que no hablan
inglés y son afectados por el proyecto TxCDBG, estos ciudadanos deben tener "acceso significativo” a todos
los aspectos del proyecto TxCDBG. Para proporcionar "acceso significativo”, receptores de la subvencion
pueden ser utilizados para proporcionar servicios de interpretacién en las audiencias publicas o proporcionar
materiales no escritos en inglés que se proporcionan de manera rutinaria en inglés.

Para obtener mas informacion, consulte LEP.gov.

PROCEDIMIENTOS DE QUEJA

Estos procedimientos de queja cumplen con los requisitos del Departamento de Programa de Agricultura de
Texas Community Development Block Grant (TXCDBG) y los requisitos del gobierno local de Texas se
encuentran en 24 CFR §570.486 (Cédigo de Regulaciones Federales). Los ciudadanos pueden obtener una
copia de estos procedimientos en La Ciudad de direccién postal City of Daingerfield, 101 Linda Dr., Daingerfield,
TX 75638-2105, , en horario de oficina.

A continuacién se presentan los procedimientos formales de quejas y quejas relativas a los servicios prestados
en el marco del proyecto TxCDBG.

1. Una persona que tiene una queja o reclamacion sobre cualquiera de los servicios o actividades
en relacién con el proyecto TXCDBG, o si se trata de una propuesta, en curso o determinado
proyecto TxCDBG, pueden durante las horas regulares presentar dicha queja o reclamo, por
escrito a la City Manager, a City of Daingerfield, 101 Linda Dr., Daingerfield, TX 75638-2105, .

2. Una copia de la queja o reclamacién se transmitira por el alcalde a la entidad que es encargada
de la queja o reclamacion y al Abogado de La Ciudad dentro de los cinco (5) dias habiles
siguientes a la fecha de la queja o dia que la reclamacioén fue recibida.

3. El alcalde debera cumplir una investigaciéon de la queja o reclamacién, si es posible, y dara una
respuesta oportuna por escrito a la persona que hizo la denuncia o queja dentro de los diez (10)
dias.

4. Si la investigacion no puede ser completada dentro de los diez (10) dias habiles anteriormente,
la persona que hizo la queja o denuncia sera notificada, por escrito, dentro de los quince (15)
dias cuando sea posible después de la entrega de la queja original o quejas y detallara cuando
se debera completar la investigacion.

5. Si es necesario, la queja y una copia escrita de la investigaciéon posterior se remitiran a la
TxCDBG para su posterior revision y comentarios.

6. Se proporcionara copias de los procedimientos de queja y las respuestas a las quejas, tanto en

inglés y espaiiol, u otro lenguaje apropiado.

09/01/2020

49



ASISTENCIA TECNICA

Cuando lo solicite, La Ciudad proporcionara asistencia técnica a los grupos que son representantes de las
personas de bajos y moderados ingresos en el desarrollo de propuestas para el uso de los fondos TxXCDBG. La
Ciudad, en base a las necesidades especificas de los residentes de la comunidad en el momento de la solicitud,
debera determinar el nivel y tipo de asistencia.

DISPOSICIONES AUDIENCIA PUBLICA

Para cada audiencia publica programada y llevada a cabo por La Ciudad, se observaran las disposiciones
siguientes de audiencias publicas:

1.

Aviso publico de todas las audiencias debera publicarse al menos setenta y dos (72) horas antes
de la audiencia programada. El aviso publico debera publicarse en un periédico local. Cada aviso
publico debe incluir la fecha, hora, lugar y temas a considerar en la audiencia ptblica. Un articulo
periodistico publicado también puede utilizarse para cumplir con este requisito, siempre y cuando
cumpla con todos los requisitos de contenido y temporizacién. Los avisos también deben ser un
lugar prominente en los edificios publicos y se distribuyen a las autoridades locales de vivienda
publica y otros grupos interesados de la comunidad.

Cuando se tenga un nimero significativo de residentes que no hablan inglés seran una parte de
la zona de servicio potencial del proyecto TxCDBG, documentos vitales como las
comunicaciones deben ser publicados en el idioma predominante de estos ciudadanos que no
hablan inglés.

Cada audiencia publica se llevarda a cabo en un momento y lugar conveniente para los
beneficiarios potenciales o reales e incluird alojamiento para personas con discapacidad. Las
personas con discapacidad deben poder asistir a las audiencias y La Ciudad debe hacer los
arreglos para las personas que requieren ayudas o servicios auxiliares en caso de necesitarlo
por lo menos dos dias antes de la audiencia publica.

Una audiencia publica celebrada antes de la presentacién de una solicitud TxCDBG debe
hacerse después de las 5:00 pm en un dia de semana o en un momento conveniente en sabado
o domingo.

Cuando un numero significativo de residentes que no hablan inglés se registra para participar en
una audiencia publica, un intérprete debe estar presente para dar cabida a las necesidades de
los residentes que no hablan inglés.

La Ciudad debera cumplir con los siguientes requisitos de participacion ciudadana para la elaboracién y
presentacion de una solicitud para un proyectc TxCDBG:

09/01/2020

1.

Como minimo, La Ciudad debera tener por lo menos un (1) audiencia publica antes de presentar
la solicitud al Departamento de Agricultura de Texas.

La Ciudad conservara la documentacién de la convocatoria(s) audiencia, un listado de las
personas que asistieron a la audiencia(s), acta de la vista(s), y cualquier otra documentacién
relativa a la propuesta de utilizar los fondos para tres (3) afios a partir de la liquidacién de la
subvencion para el Estado. Dichos registros se pondran a disposicién del publico, de conformidad
con el Capitulo 552, Codigo de Gobierno de Texas.

50



3. Laaudiencia publica debera incluir una discusion con los ciudadanos como se indica en el manual

correspondiente de aplicacién TxCDBG, pero no se limita a, el desarrollo de las necesidades de
vivienda y desarrollo comunitario, la cantidad de fondos disponibles, todas las actividades
elegibles bajo el programa TxCDBG y el uso de fondos ultimos contratos TxCDBG, en su caso.
Los ciudadanos, con especial énfasis en las personas de bajos y moderados ingresos que son
residentes de las zonas de tugurios y tizén, se fomentara a presentar sus opiniones y propuestas
sobre el desarrollo de la comunidad y las necesidades de vivienda. Los ciudadanos deben ser
conscientes de la ubicacion en la que podran presentar sus puntos de vista y propuestas en caso
de que no pueda asistir a la audiencia publica.

Cuando un numero significativo de residentes que no hablan inglés se registra para participar en
una audiencia publica, un intérprete debe estar presente para dar cabida a las necesidades de
los residentes que no hablan inglés.

La Ciudad debe cumplir con los siguientes requisitos de participacion ciudadana en el caso de que La Ciudad
recibe fondos del programa TxCDBG:

1.

La Ciudad celebrara una audiencia publica sobre cualquier cambio sustancial, segin lo
determinado por TxCDBG, se propuso que se hara con el uso de fondos TxCDBG de una
actividad elegible a otro utilizando de nuevo los requisitos de notificacién

Una vez finalizado el proyecto TxCDBG, La Ciudad celebrara una audiencia publica y revisara el
desempefio del programa incluyendo el uso real de los fondos TxCDBG.

Cuando un numero significativo de residentes que no hablan inglés se puede registra para
participar en una audiencia publica, ya sea para una audiencia publica sobre el cambio sustancial
del proyecto TxCDBG o para la liquidacién del proyecto TxCDBG, publicara un aviso en inglés y
espafiol u otro idioma apropiado y se proporcionara un intérprete en la audiencia para dar cabida
a las necesidades de los residentes.

La Ciudad conservara la documentacion del proyecto TxCDBG, incluyendo aviso de audiencia(s),
un listado de las personas que asistieron a la audiencia(s), acta de la vista(s), y cualquier otro
registro concerniente al uso real de los fondos por un periodo de a tres (3) afios a partir de la
liquidacién del proyecto al estado.

Dichos registros se pondran a disposicién del publico, de conformidad con el Capitulo 552, Cédigo de
Gobierno de Texas.

Michelle Jones, City Manager

Firma/Signature Nombre, Titulo /Name, Title

Fecha/Date

09/01/2020

51



A1003

Excessive Force Policy

In accordance with 24 CFR 91.325(b)(6), The City of Daingerfield hereby adopts and will enforce the following
policy with respect to the use of excessive force:

1. ltis the policy of The City of Daingerfield to prohibit the use of excessive force by the law enforcement
agencies within its jurisdiction against any individual engaged in non-violent civil rights demonstrations;

2. ltisalso the policy of The City of Daingerfield to enforce applicable State and local laws against physically
barring entrance to or exit from a facility or location that is the subject of such non-violent civil rights
demonstrations within its jurisdiction; and

3. The City of Daingerfield will introduce and pass a resolution adopting this policy.

As officers and representatives of City of Daingerfield, we the undersigned have read and fully agree to this plan,
and become a party to the full implementation of this program.

Michelle Jones, City Manager
Signature Name, Title

Date

09/01/2020

52




A1004

Section 504 Policy Against Discrimination Based on Handicap and Grievance Procedures

In accordance with 24 CFR Section 8, Nondiscrimination based on Handicap in federally assisted programs and
activities of the Department of Housing and Urban Development, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
as amended (29 U.S.C. 794), and Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as
amended (42 U.S.C. 5309), City of Daingerfield hereby adopts the following policy and grievance procedures:

1. Discrimination prohibited. No otherwise qualified individual with handicaps in the United States shall,
solely by reason of his or her handicap, be excluded from the participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance from the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

2. City of Daingerfield does not discriminate on the basis of handicap in admission or access to, or treatment
or employment in, its federally assisted programs and activities.

3. City of Daingerfield’s recruitment materials or publications shall include a statement of this policy in 1.
above.
4, City of Daingerfield shall take continuing steps to notify participants, beneficiaries, applicants and

employees, including those with impaired vision or hearing, and unions or professional organizations holding
collective bargaining or professional agreements with the recipients that it does not discriminate on the basis of
handicap in violation of 24 CFR Part 8.

5. For hearing and visually impaired individuals eligible to be served or likely to be affected by the TxCDBG
program, City of Daingerfield shall ensure that they are provided with the information necessary to understand
and participate in the TxCDBG program.

6. Grievances and Complaints

a. Any person who believes she or he has been subjected to discrimination on the basis of disability
may file a grievance under this procedure. It is against the law for City of Daingerfield) to retaliate
against anyone who files a grievance or cooperates in the investigation of a grievance.

b. Complaints should be addressed to the City Manager, 101 Linda Dr., Daingerfield, TX, 75638-2105
or call , who has been designated to coordinate Section 504 compliance efforts.

c. A complaint should be filed in writing or verbally, contain the name and address of the person filing
it, and briefly describe the alleged violation of the regulations.

d. A complaint should be filed within thirty (30) working days after the complainant becomes aware of
the alleged violation.

e. An investigation, as may be appropriate, shall follow a filing of a complaint. The investigation will be
conducted by the City Manager. Informal but thorough investigations will afford all interested persons
and their representatives, if any, an opportunity to submit evidence relevant to a complaint.

f. A written determination as to the validity of the complaint and description of resolution, if any, shall

be issued by City Manager, and a copy forwarded to the complainant with fifteen (15) working days
after the filing of the complaint where practicable.

53



09/01/2020

g. The Section 504 coordinator shall maintain the files and records of The City of Daingerfield relating
to the compilaint files.

h. The complainant can request a reconsideration of the case in instances where he or she is dissatisfied
with the determination/resolution as described in f. above. The request for reconsideration should be
made to The City of Daingerfield within ten working days after the receipt of the written
determination/resolution.

i. The right of a person to a prompt and equitable resolution of the complaint filed hereunder shall not
be impaired by the person’s pursuit of other remedies such as the filing of a Section 504 complaint
with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. Utilization of this grievance procedure
is not a prerequisite to the pursuit of other remedies.

j.  These procedures shall be construed to protect the substantive rights of interested persons, to meet
appropriate due process standards and assure that The City of Daingerfield complies with Section
504 and HUD regulations.

Michelle Jones, City Manager
Signature Name, Title

Date

09/01/2020




Code of Conduct Policy of The City of Daingerfield

As a Grant Recipient of a TXCDBG contract, City of Daingerfield shall avoid, neutralize or mitigate actual or
potential conflicts of interest so as to prevent an unfair competitive advantage or the existence of conflicting roles
that might impair the performance of the TXCDBG contract or impact the integrity of the procurement process.

For procurement of goods and services, no employee, officer, or agent of The City of Daingerfield shall participate
in the selection, award, or administration of a contract supported by TxCDBG funds if he or she has a real or
apparent conflict of interest. Such a conflict could arise if the employee, officer or agent; any member of his/her
immediate family; his/her partner; or an organization which employs or is about to employ any of the parties
indicated herein, has a financial or other interest in or a tangible personal benefit from a firm considered for a
contract.

No officer, employee, or agent of The City of Daingerfield shall solicit or accept gratuities, favors or anything of
monetary value from contractors or firms, potential contractors or firms, or parties to sub-agreements, except
where the financial.interest is not substantial or the gift is an unsolicited item of nominal intrinsic value.

Contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, statements of work, or invitations for bids or
requests for proposals must be excluded from competing for such procurements.

For all other cases, no employee, agent, consultant, officer, or elected or appointed official of the state, or of a
unit of general local government, or of any designated public agencies, or subrecipients which are receiving
TxCDBG funds, that has any CDBG function/responsibility, or is in a position to participate in a decision-making
process or gain inside information, may obtain a financial interest or benefit from the TxCDBG activity.

The conflict-of-interest restrictions and procurement requirements identified herein shall apply to a benefitting
business, utility provider, or other third-party entity that is receiving assistance, directly or indirectly, under a
TxCDBG contract or award, or that is required to complete some or all work under the TxCDBG contract in order
to meet the National Program Objective.

Any person or entity including any benefitting business, utility provider, or other third-party entity that is receiving
assistance, directly or indirectly, under a TxCDBG contract or award, or that is required to complete some or all
work under the TxCDBG contract in order to meet a National Program Objective, that might potentially receive
benefits from TxCDBG awards may not participate in the selection, award, or administration of a contract
supported by CDBG funding.

Any alleged violations of these standards of conduct shall be referred to The City of Daingerfield Attorney. Where
violations appear to have occurred, the offending employee, officer or agent shall be subject to disciplinary action,
including but not limited to dismissal or transfer; where violations or infractions appear to be substantial in nature,
the matter may be referred to the appropriate officials for criminal investigation and possible prosecution.

Michelle Jones, City Manager

Signature Name, Title

Date
These procedures are intended fo serve as guidelines for the procurement of supplies, equipment, construction services and professional
services for the Texas Community Development Block Grant (TxCDBG) Program. The regulations related to conflict of interest and

nepotism may be found at the Texas Government Code Chapter 573, Texas Local Government Code Chapter 171, Uniform Grant
Management Standards by Texas Comptroller, 24 CFR 570.489(g) &(h), and 2 CFR 200.318

03/01/2022

55



A1015

Fair Housing Policy

In accordance with Fair Housing Act, The City of Daingerfield hereby adopts the following policy with respect to
the Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing:

1. City of Daingerfield agrees to affirmatively further fair housing choice for all seven protected classes
(race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial status, and national origin).

2. City of Daingerfield agrees to plan at least one activity during the contract term to affirmatively further fair
housing. ’

3. City of Daingerfield will introduce and pass a resolution adopting this policy.

As officers and representatives of City of Daingerfield, we the undersigned have read and fully agree to this plan
and become a party to the full implementation of this program.

Michelle Jones, City Manager

Signature Name, Title

Date

09/01/2020

56



A1007

PROCLAMATION OF APRIL AS FAIR HOUSING MONTH

WHEREAS  Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended, prohibits discrimination in housing and
declares it a national policy to provide, within constitutional limits, for fair housing in the United States; and

WHEREAS  The principle of Fair Housing is not only national law and national policy, but a fundamental
human concept and entitlement for all Americans; and

WHEREAS  The National Fair Housing Law, during the month of April, provides an opportunity for all
Americans to recognize that complete success in the goal of equal housing opportunity can only be
accomplished with the help and cooperation of all Americans.

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the City Council of The City of Daingerfield, do proclaim April as Fair Housing Month

in City of Daingerfield and do hereby urge all the citizens of this locality to become aware of and support the
Fair Housing law.

Passed and adopted by The City of Daingerfield, Morris County, State of Texas, on the 10" day of February
2025 .

APPROVED:

Wade Kerley, Mayor

ATTEST:

Amanda Sanders, City Secretary

09/01/2020

57



58



59



V/N v/N SYOW € Xl 91[]0D Joplog sjewad | 8og [ szoz/ez/T sulayIe)
V/N v/N SYIUOW € XAl 91j|0 JopJog SR doa | szoz/ez/t Jesp3
v/N V/N SYUOW € Xl 9i[|0D JapJog 3eN doq | szot/ee/T HIpYyiesy
S3SNED umouNun S20T/0E/T padidx3 SYIUON 9 paalg paxi a[eN doq | szoe/se/tT snquiIN
v/N v/N $Ho9M 8 paaJlg paxiN S Soq | szoz/iz/T 1ney
v/N V/N SYUOW € paaJlg paxiN slewad | Bog | seoz/iz/T yuin

60




»

This report outlines recent activities and updates related to code enforcement within the city. Our efforts remain focused
on maintaining the safety, health, and appearance of our community by ensuring compliance with local codes and
ordinances.

1. Inspections Conducted

e Total Inspections: 52

e Property maintenance: 4

e Zoning compliance: 1

e Animal complaint: 18

e Noise complaints: 0

¢ Health and safety violations: 4
e Signage: 1

2. Violations Issued
e Total Violations: 23
Common Violations:

e Overgrown vegetation: 2

e Improper storage of materials: 2
e Abandoned vehicles: 13

e Unsanitary conditions: 5

3. Actions Taken

e Warnings Issued: 11

e Notices of Violation: 15

e (itations Issued: 2

e Compliance Achieved: 76%

The Code Enforcement Department remains committed to upholding the city’s standards and improving the quality of
life for all residents. We appreciate the council's support and look forward te continuing our efforts to maintain a safe
and attractive community.

Thank you for your attention to this report. | am happy to answer any questions or provide further details as needed.

101 Linda Drive

Daingerfield, TX 75638 Phone: (903)-645-3906 www.cityofdaingerfield.com
61




62



Daingerfield Fire Department

Activity Report October 2024 thru September 2025

January 2025 Number of calls: 9 YTD: 9

Date Hours Personnel Remarks

01-03 7 7 Vehicle Crash w/injuries & fire

01-06 22 9 Mobile Home fire

01-06 6 6 Rekindle — Mobile Home fire

01-08 7 7 Structure Fire (Mutual Aide Given)

0119 5 5 Alarm Activation

01-20 6 6 Assist EMS

01-20 8 8 Grass/woods fire

01-24 6 6 Smoke scare/control burn

01-30 3 3 Alarm Activation — False Alarm

TotalHours 70 YTD 70 Personnel Responding: 57 YTD 57
Ave: YTD Ave: 8.14

Meeting/Training

01-14 40
01-28 28

Total Training Hours 68

Monthly Total Hours 138

Water: 6500

20

14



Calendar Year 2025
City Responses: YTID 3
Outside City Responses: YID 6

Total: 9



"Jno paxoay jou ale sejzznd pue saweh ‘Aieiqy ay) ul pake|d Jey) asoy) Jo} ale SJUNOD B[ZzNd puUE SaWeS)

80¢ L9
0g 9
0 0
8. 8l
€l 0

a ato

$S91 ‘dlAd lejof

/9 ejroood ‘Aeq 2|qnd |eJeues
aweg [00yasewoH
‘anig sseyd
9 qnj) yoog npy
sIK g1 -sIK ]
W sik1L-slkg
8l "AL'S ‘W pajphony
JUALWIAOH/SAWED sJeak g ~ Yy
0 *ske[diaBulj/oisnpy §-a
AnApoy uy JequinN Anagoy Anapoe jo eBy
tumopyeaig Ajyjuop

185 :QLAD |ejoL

8¢

4%
el

‘aLAd

‘dLAD
‘Ajyjuopy

suodjed woJij suopsany

[x4%
(X4

BIoL ALXD
1801,

I
8
G
19
1
91
9T
I
€T
0
€
6
0
0¢
6
LIl
€

UIISOA

uonalg uensuyy
UOILJUON J[NPY
uonaLy NPy
uonoty Jnpy Sunox
uonoL{UON Jofung
uorjoLy Jorung
UONOLUON USIP[IYD)
uonoL uaIp[D
ysmuedg

Jopeoy Aseq

s[oAoN omydern
syood pieog
so[zznd % sawen)
SaAd

1onduro)

syjooqopny

L8S ‘YIUOIA SIYJ, SI0YISIA [BI0],

ST B0, 0048 AreloN
6 [emouay 00'L$ SUOTJBUO(T oo
0 sInpy Sunox 06'€128 sordop
0 aIuoANf 00°001$ Xe

9 nnpvy sfejor,

1uno)) Ax03a1e)) uonEg
SHUNOIIY UOLJEJ MIN £Z¢ ®)oL, ALAD
SIE [L20
LTI (LA 951 sjoogq
0 synpy Sunox 0€ s9|zzng 79 sauen
9 S[TusAnf 6 SAAd
121 nnpy LIl 1anduro)
uno) Ax03a1e) uoned € syooqoipny
(s]easoual sapnjoul) suUNoY INOYIIYD usmopyearg diseq

usopyealg papsq

0707 A1enuep

64




Monthly Council Report
Januarv 2025

Cases Filed
Penal Count 3 Ordinance Count 4
Traffic Count 46 Parking Count 0
Other Count 1 STEP Count 0
Total Filed 54

Amounts Collected

Tech Fund $ 133.55 Building Security Fund
State $ 3,194.58 Fine
City $1,611.82 Warrant Fee

Total Amount $ 8,871.49

Warrants
Issued 9 Recalled
Served 6 Oustanding Amount
Total Amount $ 3,557.89
Dispositions
Paid in Full 26 Credit for Time Served
Paid Partial 13 Dismissed
Appealed O Total Disposed
Trials
Jury 0 Total 9
Bench 9

Page 1 of 1

$ 160.67
$ 3,770.87
$ 100.00

6
$ 349,151.45

13
45

Printed: 2/3/2025

65




Daingerfield, TX PD CONFIDENTIAL 17872025 « 173172025

Citation Offense Count By Stop Type

Number of TRAFFIC Offenses (for *ALL?*)

, CITATIO
Expired Motor Vehicle Registration (3656 - 3656) 14

Speeding 11-15 (6011 - 3001) 12
No Drivers License (3103 - 3103) 9
Speeding 15+ (6015 - 3001) 3
Faif to Maintain Financial Responsibility (3049 - 3049) 2
Fail to stop at proper place(traffic Light) (3063 - 3063) 1
DRIVING WHILE LICENSE INVALID (3101 - 3101) 1
Stricking a Fixed Object (3273 - 3004) 1
Fail to Stop and Render Information (3319 - 3319) 1
Possession Of Drug Paraphernalia (7000) 1
her o 0 RA Offense or *A /

Criminal Mischief (7011) 2
Animal Nuisance (200) 1
Public Intoxication 1st Offense (7005) 1
Report Created: 2/3/2025 2:47:35 PM CONFIDENTIAL lofl

Powered by: &Ybrazos

wohinistogy

66




67



PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
Report Period January 15t — 31st, 2025

Personnel

o Number 7 full time Public Works employees, and 1 full time

Parks employee at the end of January.

e Comments

Parks

e Trash Picked up trash weekly from park and downtown.
Picked up trash on Pineland, Highland Dr, North St, Cason, Coffey St,
Lindsey and Linda Dr.

¢ Mowing Mowed all the ball fields at the park. Trimmed trees
around edge of ball park.

¢ Downtown Maintenance —_N/A.

e Miscellaneous — At the ballpark started adding rubber mulch underneath
bleachers. Removed old score boards.

Streets

e Patching Repaired potholes on W. Fannin St, N. Peters, Nichols

St, Peters & Webb, Wildwood Rd, Campbell St, Lindsey St, Webb & Mt.

View, Bradfield St, Oak St, Mt. View, Nancy St, Pineland, West Scurry, Webb

& Willis, and Redland. .

e Signage N/A.

e Mowing N/A

e Tree Trimming Trimmed limbs at Houston, Union St, and City Park
e Drainage Cleared drainage at Carpenter St and Center St.

e Miscellaneous N/A.

68




Water
e Leak repairs

o Service lines N/A

o Main lines 2” main line 802 Freeman in two different spots,

2” 409 Walker St, 2” 103 W. Fannin St, and 6” near 100 Christy Ln.

e Connections 60
e Disconnections 68

e Meter reading start/end 1/13/25

e Total meters read 1241
e Total customers billed 1092
e Re-reads/Leak Check _2

¢ Meters Replaced 0

e Pressure checks 0

o Taps installed _0.

e Fire Hydrants

o Repaired 0
o Replaced 0
o Flushed 20

City Departmental Usage

e (See Attached Listing)

69




Wastewater Treatment Plant

e Chlorine usage 2551bs .

¢ Maintenance/Repairs N/A.

¢ Non-Compliance Ammonia is too high.

e Explanation Aerator issues led to issues in oxidation ditch. Will

be getting a tote of Bacteria to slowly add to bring racetrack back to life.

e Waste Water Treated
o Beginning reading _77868

o Ending reading 86759

o Total treated 9.404 MG — avg .303 MGD.
o Rainfall 7.2”
o Sludge Removal 0
Lift Station
¢ Maintenance Daily checks to ensure all pumps are running.
e Repairs N/A
Sewer
e Number Calls 12
e Sewer Repairs 0
e Taps installed 0

Miscellaneous Matters

Dropped off 10 carts. Picked up 6 carts. Repaired wheels on 1 cart and added a
grinder pump and about 500 ft of pipe for restrooms at the ball field.




Water Accountability

Report Period
December 10th 2024 - January 10th
2025
Location

City Hall/Police Department 27,400
Library 600
Fire Department 600
Public Works 1,700
Wastewater Treatment Plant 356,200
Roundabout/Coffey St. 74,800
City Park (sprinkler) 64,200
Dixie Youth Baseball 100
Animal Shelter 17,900
Total City Usage 543,500
Total Gallons Billed 7,722,200
Fire Fighting Gallons estimate 6,500
Line Flushing estimate 1,630,995
Leaks estimate 12/10 - 1/10 212,160
Bulk Water - 12/10 -1/10

Total Gallons Used 10,115,355
Total Gallons Delivered 11,437,800
Difference 1,322,445
Percentage Unaccounted 12%

71




72



73



74



75



76



77



78



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CITY OF DAINGERFIELD
OCTOBER 16, 2024

Board Present: President Chris Smith, Vice-President Jason Homn, Secretary

Beverly Austin, Board Members Walter Bass, Marcie McGill,
Brenda Howard, Ex-Officio Members Daingerfield City Manager,

Michelle Jones
Absent: Keitha Nilsson
Others:
1. President Smith called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m.

2.

3.

Public hearing opened at 4:03 pm and closed at 4:03 pm.

Hear, Discuss and Possibly Approve the Minutes from the September 18 , 2024, meeting.
Jason Horn made the motion to approve the Minutes from the September 18, 2024,
meeting and seconded by Marci McGill . The motion carried.

. Hear, Discuss and Possibly Act to Approve the Economic Development Financial

Reports. Client/Borrower Richard Chapman’s loan is still in arrears. The board
suggested foreclosing on vehicle held for collateral. Other options included placing a
lien on the vehicle. It was noted that the vehicle may no longer be viable. It was noted
that the DFEDC was responsible for collection. The matter will be placed on the next
meeting’s agenda for final decision. Jason Horn made the motion to approve the ED
Financial Report and seconded by Marci McGill. The motion carried.

. Hear and Discuss update on the Irvin Ballpark Bathroom Project. City Manager Michelle

Jones stated that work is still being done but should be completed by 10/24/2024. A
grant was written to Home Depot to help cover expenses, but expenses could be higher,
closer to $5100, due to fencing. Ms. Jones is contemplating a community day event with
volunteers from the City, Home Depot, and the community wearing t-shirts to represent
the event.

Deliberate, Discuss, and Possibly take action on developing a Type B Economic
Development Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-2025. No action taken.

. Adjournment.

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 5:08 p.m.
on motion by Brenda Howard and seconded by Jason Horn and all voted for, motion
carried.

1

79





